

Re: Draft remarks - AG OFHP report

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 15:46:58 -0400

Yes, we can make those adjustments. We're also having this translated to French by the way.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:42 PM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft remarks - AG OFHP report

I like these.

Can we add in KPMG, EY and Deloitte to the section that lists people we consulted.

Can we also have the Minister list all the other jurisdictions that treat the accounting this way?

From: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)
Sent: October-16-17 2:55 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Berry, James (ENERGY); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Draft remarks - AG OFHP report

Hi - as discussed, the remarks prepared by Colin in the energy MO.

Gabrielle Gallant
Director of Communications & Operations
Office of the Honourable Liz Sandals
President of Treasury Board
gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca
416-327-0345 | 647-643-9623

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Oct 16, 2017, 9:20 AM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS) <Gabrielle.Gallant@ontario.ca>, Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF) <Orli.GirouxNamian@ontario.ca>, Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Subject: Draft remarks - AG OFHP report

Hi all,

Please find a draft for 2 to 3 minutes of remarks prior to the Ministers' avail. This was written from Energy's perspective. Happy to revise with feedback from the group.

Cheers,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca